

From: [Wurfel, Brad \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Philip, Kris \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Patterson, Leigh \(DEQ\)](#); [Shekter, Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#); [Willard, Veronica \(DEQ\)](#); [Benzie, Richard \(DEQ\)](#); [Bloemker, Jon \(DEQ\)](#); [Reck, Diane \(DEQ\)](#); [Frysby, Mike \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: Re: Media Inquiry
Date: Thursday, October 25, 2012 11:20:21 AM

Thank you for handling him, kris!

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 25, 2012, at 10:34 AM, "Philip, Kris (DEQ)" <PHILIPK@michigan.gov> wrote:

This is to inform you of communication I had with Ron Fonger, a reporter with the Flint Journal. He is working on a story regarding the Genesee County Water System's plan to construct a new surface water intake and water treatment plant. He wanted to know how often DEQ issues surface water intake construction permits for projects similar to Genesee County's (permits for intakes that will serve new, not existing, surface water treatment facilities). He was already aware of the intake permits issued to Genesee County and Benton Charter Township. I confirmed that these are in fact the only two intake construction permits issued by DEQ in the last five years for new intake construction intended to serve a new surface water treatment plant. I noted that a few additional intake-related permits have been issued during that time, but they were issued to *existing* surface water systems for purposes such as intake replacement, capacity expansion, etc.

Kris Philip, Environmental Quality Specialist
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Community Drinking Water Unit
517-241-1238